From: Chambers - Ross J

Sent: Friday, 15 March 2019 10:06 AM

To: Vivienne Wiles

Cc: AMOD

Subject: RE: AM2014/1 - Award Stage - Exposure Drafts - Group 1 Awards

Good morning Ms Miles,

An extension until COB Thursday, 21 March 2019 is granted.
Kind regards

Mirella Franceschini

Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross

President

Fair Work Commission

Tel: +61 3 8656 4520

Fax: +61 3 9655 0401
mirella.franceschini@fwc.gov.au

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

From: Vivienne Wiles <vwiles@cfmeu.org>

Sent: Thursday, 14 March 2019 5:58 PM

To: AMOD <AMOD @fwc.gov.au>

Cc: Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au>

Subject: AM2014/1 - Award Stage - Exposure Drafts - Group 1 Awards

Dear Associate to Justice Ross, President

We refer to the Statement [2019] FWCFB 932 issued on 13 February 2019 regarding the finalisation
of Exposure Drafts for Groups 1, 2,3 and 4 Awards.

The directions for comments on Group 1 Awards require parties to file written submissions with
respect to updated Exposure Drafts by 4:00pm, Wednesday 13 March 2019.

The CFMMEU — Manufacturing Division (‘CFMMEU — MD’) has an interest in the following Group 1
awards:

e Manufacturing and Associated Industries and Occupations Award 2010

e Textile, Clothing, Footwear and Associated Industries Award 2010

e Timber Industry Award 2010

Unfortunately due to extended staff shortages, and other circumstances, the CFMMEU — MD has not
been in a position to provide its comments by the due date of 13 March 2019.

We respectfully request a week’s extension an extension to file any comments with respect to the
Group 1 awards in which the CFMMEU-MD has an interest i.e. until COB, Thursday, 21 March 2019.


mailto:mirella.franceschini@fwc.gov.au

Yours Sincerely

Vivienne Wiles
Senior National Industrial Officer

Manufacturing Division
Construction Forestry Maritime Mining & Energy Union
Manufacturing Division

CFMEU

MANUFACTURING

Address: 540 Elizabeth Street Melbourne Victoria 3000 Australia
Tel: 03 9639 2955
Mobile: 0419 334 102

Email: vwiles@cfmeu.org
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